
Appointment:
From: Fogel, Cathleen A.

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Klotz, 
Michael (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MlKe); Fogel, 
Cathleen A. (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: PECI and IOU meeting on attribution 

Location: Room 4000; Energy 

Start:
End:

When: Friday, August 13, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4000; Energy|Redacted I; participant:[Redacte];

To:

Redacted Redactedparticipant:
8/13/2010 2:00:00 PM 

8/13/2010 3:00:00 PM

From: Fogel, Cathleen A. fmailto:cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, August 12,2010 11:45 AM
To: Fogel, Cathleen A.; Redacted
Subject: FW: PECI and IOU meeting on attribution
When: Friday, August 13, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00I Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4000; Energy | Redacted |; participant:I Redacted]

---- Original Appointment-----
From: Fogel, Cathleen A.
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 11:16 AM
To: Fogel, Cathleen A.; Haramati, Mikhail; Lawrence Orsini; Shea Dibble; campbell.hawkins@sce.com; 
DavidJacot@sce.com
Cc: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Baker, Simon 
Subject: PECI and IOU meeting on attribution
When: Friday, August 13, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4000; Energy Redacted ; participant Redacted

Meeting between ED, PECI and IOUs on ARRA-related attribution issues.

Call in number: SedactedZZI; participant code: I Redacte I
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